# Anna Kaster

De Pere, WI 54115 annakaster3\_pxi@indeedemail.com +1 920 609 7037

Hello, my name is Anna Kaster, I am in search of a PRN LPN position. I am looking to work one or two weekends a month I currently work Monday-Friday with (Wednesdays off occasionally) as an LPN at the Bellin Cancer Team. I have one year of experience as an LPN but I have learned so much in that year. I am in school for my RN part-time, it will probably be about 2ish years before I graduate. Mainly I am looking to make a little extra money for school. I also like to gain more experience in working in different situations.

Willing to relocate to: Appleton, WI

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

#### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Bellin Health - The Cancer Team - Green Bay, WI November 2021 to Present

I am knowledgeable about hematology, oncology, line manages, IV specialist, emergency care, medication management and assisted living care.

#### **CNA/PAR**

Bellin Hospital - Green Bay, WI January 2021 to April 2022

I work in the emergency department as a CNA and Patient Admissions Rep. I register patients as they come into the emergency department. As my CNA roll I assist all nurses with anything they need help with. I care for patients who are unable to care for themselves. I perform EKG's on a daily basis, as well as blood glucose checks.

When I started at the Cancer Team I picked up here and there at the Emergency Department.

#### **Farm Hand**

Van De Hei Dairy Farms October 2015 to February 2022

Feed Calves in Nursery

- Milk Cows in Parlor
- Power wash Calf Hutches

#### CNA

Anna's House - New Franken, WI August 2020 to December 2020

I would care for the residents living in the facility. I worked the PM shift so I would get dinner ready, help residents get ready for bed, and do laundry and miscellaneous cleaning.

### **Dietary Aide**

Parkview Manor Nursing Home January 2019 to April 2019

I would come in everyday and make the dessert for that days dinner. I would also make the dessert for the next days lunch. Then I would get snacks ready, wash dishes, and clean the kitchen.

### Education

## **Technical Diploma in Practical Nursing**

Northeast Wisconsin Technical College - Green Bay, WI September 2020 to May 2021

## **Certificate in Phlebotomy**

Northeast Wisconsin Technical College August 2017 to May 2021

## **Technical Diploma in Nursing Assistant**

Northeast Wisconsin Technical College - Green Bay, WI January 2020 to March 2020

### High school diploma

De Pere High School September 2014 to January 2018

# **Nursing Licenses**

#### PΝ

Expires: April 2023

State: WI

### Skills

- Food Safety
- Food Preparation
- Kitchen Experience
- Farming
- Caregiving
- Practical Nursing (1 year)
- Patient Care
- IV Specialist (1 year)
- Dietary Aide Experience (Less than 1 year)
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections (Less than 1 year)
- Vital Signs

- Experience Administering High Risk Injections
- Nursing
- Venipuncture

# Certifications and Licenses

### **CNA**

April 2020 to April 2022

# **BLS for Healthcare Providers**

May 2021 to May 2024

# **CPR Certification**

# **Licensed Practical Nurse**

January 2022 to April 2023